

WEINER LAW GROUP^{LLP}

629 Parsippany Road
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
P (973) 403-1100 F (973) 403-0010
www.weiner.law

MARK A. TABAKIN
Member of the Firm

mtabakin@weiner.law

August 10, 2022

Via Federal Express and Regular Mail

Wendy Mitchell
WL Mitchell Consulting
702 Highland Avenue
Palmyra, New Jersey 08065

Re: Delran Township/Termination of Consulting Agreement
Our File No.: DELRAN-001

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

This shall confirm that this firm serves as Township Solicitor. This shall further confirm that I sent you an email at 4:34 p.m. on August 10, 2022 informing you that I was directed to communicate with you. Please accept this letter as confirming the Township's notice that it is terminating its consulting agreement with you effective today. Be further advised that the Township Council shall take action at its next meeting to ratify this notice retroactive to today.

You will need to immediately arrange to return all Township property, including but not limited to any books and records (electronic or paper), recordings, user identifications and passwords to Instagram and/or Twitter accounts (and all other Township social media platforms or software applications), and any other tangible Township property that is in your possession.

You are directed to *immediately* provide me with a list of all user identifications/passwords for any software applications or social media platforms in your possession (please reply to this email to provide the information). To the extent that the Township cannot access its social media platforms beginning tomorrow at 8:30 a.m., or there are any unauthorized posts or content added to such sites after 4:30 p.m. today, the Township will take all appropriate steps to protect its interests and property. You are hereby directed to contact Ms. Eggers to arrange a date and time to return all other tangible Township property within the next two (2) business days.

Be further advised that you are to immediately cease and desist any and all representation of the Township in every capacity whatsoever and on all forms of social media. Be further advised that you are not permitted to return to the Township's municipal building (except to return Township property) or contact any Township employees, agents, or representatives for any reason whatsoever (except as may be permitted for a member of the general public to do so).

Wendy Mitchell

Re: Delran Township/Termination of Consulting Agreement

August 10, 2022

Our File No.: DELRAN-001

Page 2

I trust that this email is self-explanatory. In the event that you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

WEINER LAW GROUP LLP

By: 
Mark A. Tabakin
Member of the Firm

MAT:mab

2102787_1.docx

From: Mark A. Tabakin

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:39 PM

To: wendy [REDACTED]; Jamey Eggers <jeggers@delrantownship.org>; Joseph Bellina <JBellina@DelranTownship.org>; Mayor Gary Catrambone <gcatrambone@delrantownship.org>; Councilman Tyler Burrell <tburrell@delrantownship.org>

Subject: Fwd: Delran Township/Termination of Consulting Agreement

Ms. Mitchell,

I've been advised that you may not monitor your consulting email. Please see below. The letter is also being sent to you via Federal Express and regular mail.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone. Pardon my brevity and any typos.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark A. Tabakin" <MTabakin@weiner.law>

Date: August 10, 2022 at 4:34:21 PM EDT

To: wendy@wlmitchellconsulting.com

Cc: Jamey Eggers <jeggers@delrantownship.org>, "Joseph B. Bellina (JBellina@DelranTownship.org)" <jbellina@delrantownship.org>, "Gary Catrambone (gcatrambone@delrantownship.org)" <gcatrambone@delrantownship.org>, Councilman Tyler Burrell <tburrell@delrantownship.org>, Anne Marie Rizzuto <AMRizzuto@weiner.law>

Subject: Delran Township/Termination of Consulting Agreement

Ms. Mitchell,

This firm serves as Township Solicitor. I have been directed to communicate with you. Please accept this email as the Township's notice that it is terminating its consulting agreement with you effective today. Be further advised that the Township Council shall take action at its next meeting to ratify this notice retroactive to today. A copy of this email will be placed in letter format and mailed to you under separate cover.

You will need to immediately arrange to return all Township property, including but not limited to any books and records (electronic or paper), recordings, user identifications and passwords to Instagram and/or Twitter accounts (and all other Township social media platforms or software applications), and any other tangible Township property that is in your possession.

You are directed to *immediately* provide me with a list of all user identifications/passwords for any software applications or social media platforms in your possession (please reply to this email to provide the information). To the extent that the Township cannot access its social media platforms beginning tomorrow at 8:30 a.m., or there are any unauthorized posts or content added to such sites after 4:30 p.m. today, the Township will take all appropriate steps to protect its interests and property. You are hereby directed to contact Ms. Eggers to arrange a date and time to return all other tangible Township property within the next two (2) business days.

Be further advised that you are to immediately cease and desist any and all representation of the Township in every capacity whatsoever and on all forms of social media. Be further advised that you are not permitted to return to the Township's municipal building (except to return Township property) or contact any Township employees, agents, or representatives for any reason whatsoever (except as may be permitted for a member of the general public to do so).

I trust that this email is self-explanatory. In the event that you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,
Mark

WEINER LAW GROUP_{LLP}

Mark A. Tabakin, Esq.
Managing Partner
629 Parsippany Road
P.O. Box 0438
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Phone: 973-403-1100
Fax: 973-403-0010
Email: mtabakin@weiner.law
Web: www.weiner.law

This e-mail message is from a law firm and is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, distribution or disclosure is prohibited without the prior written consent of the person/entity that drafted this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or express mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: "Mark A. Tabakin" <MTabakin@weiner.law>

Date: August 10, 2022 at 4:34:21 PM EDT

To: wendy@wlmitchellconsulting.com

Cc: Jamey Eggers <jeggers@delrantownship.org>, "Joseph B. Bellina (JBellina@DelranTownship.org)" <jbellina@delrantownship.org>, "Gary Catrambone (gcatrambone@delrantownship.org)" <gcatrambone@delrantownship.org>, Councilman Tyler Burrell <tburrell@delrantownship.org>, Anne Marie Rizzuto <AMRizzuto@weiner.law>

Subject: Delran Township/Termination of Consulting Agreement

Ms. Mitchell,

This firm serves as Township Solicitor. I have been directed to communicate with you. Please accept this email as the Township's notice that it is terminating its consulting agreement with you effective today. Be further advised that the Township Council shall take action at its next meeting to ratify this notice retroactive to today. A copy of this email will be placed in letter format and mailed to you under separate cover.

You will need to immediately arrange to return all Township property, including but not limited to any books and records (electronic or paper), recordings, user identifications and passwords to Instagram and/or Twitter accounts (and all other Township social media platforms or software applications), and any other tangible Township property that is in your possession.

You are directed to *immediately* provide me with a list of all user identifications/passwords for any software applications or social media platforms in your possession (please reply to this email to provide the information). To the extent that the Township cannot access its social media platforms beginning tomorrow at 8:30 a.m., or there are any unauthorized posts or content added to such sites after 4:30 p.m. today, the Township will take all appropriate steps to protect its interests and property. You are hereby directed to contact Ms. Eggers to arrange a date and time to return all other tangible Township property within the next two (2) business days.

Be further advised that you are to immediately cease and desist any and all representation of the Township in every capacity whatsoever and on all forms of social media. Be further advised that you are not permitted to return to the Township's municipal building (except to return Township property) or contact any Township employees, agents, or representatives for any reason whatsoever (except as may be permitted for a member of the general public to do so).

I trust that this email is self-explanatory. In the event that you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mark

WEINER LAW GROUP_{LLP}

Mark A. Tabakin, Esq.
Managing Partner
629 Parsippany Road
P.O. Box 0438
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054
Phone: 973-403-1100
Fax: 973-403-0010
Email: mtabakin@weiner.law
Web: www.weiner.law

This e-mail message is from a law firm and is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, distribution or disclosure is prohibited without the prior written consent of the person/entity that drafted this communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail or express mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by **Mimecast Ltd**, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a **safer** and **more useful** place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more [Click Here](#).